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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Dana Hardy; Van Tettleton; Jack Bradley; Ross 

Pearson
Subject: [EXT] Seguro Oil and Gas - Case 20253 - Additional Exhibits
Attachments: Case 20253 - Exhibit 4A.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 4B.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 4C.pdf; 4. Exhibit 6 - 

Xsec A-A' LARGE SCALE.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 10.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 11.pdf; Case 20253 - 
Exhibit 12.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 13.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 14.pdf; Case 20253 - Exhibit 15.pdf; 
Case 20253 - New Exhibits.pdf; Case 20253 - Hearing Exhibits.pdf

Gentlemen, 
 
In accordance with your direction during the June 27, 2019 hearing in Case 20253, I’m transmitting 
the following: 
 

1. New Exhibit #4A ‐ type log of the current West Square Lake Unit (“WSLU”) unitized interval; 
2. New Exhibit #4B – type log of the proposed expanded unitized interval; 
3. New Exhibit #4C – type log of the combined current and proposed expanded unitized intervals; 
4. Pdf of Exhibit #6– large scale pdf of the exhibit that was admitted into the record at the 

hearing; 
5. New Exhibit #10 ‐  volumetrics report for the Middle San Andres interval; 
6. New Exhibit #11 – volumetrics report for the Lower Middle San Andres interval; 
7. New Exhibit #12 – core data sheet for the USA ETZ No. 3 well (identified as well “G” on the 

cross section); 
8. New Exhibit #13 – volumetric/economic analysis of the Middle San Andres and Lower Middle 

San Andres intervals; 
9. New Exhibit #14 – AFE for one of Seguro’s three initial wells in the proposed expanded unitized 

interval (the AFEs for the other two wells are identical); and 
10. New Exhibit #15 ‐  cumulative WSLU production and injection data. 

 
Also attached are (i) a pdf containing documents 1 – 10, above, and (ii) a pdf containing Exhibits #1 – 
#9 that were admitted into the record at the hearing. 
 
I’d appreciate your letting me know if you require any additional information and/or documentation. 
 
Gary 
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Gary W. Larson,  
Partner 
Hinkle Shanor LLP 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87501 
(505) 982‐4554 telephone 
(505) 982‐8623 facsimile 
glarson@hinklelawfirm.com 

This message  (including attachments) constitutes a confidential 
attorney‐client or is otherwise a confidential communication from 
the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510‐2521, and is 
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom 
it is addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended 
recipient or received these documents by mistake or error, please 
do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call 
to (505) 982‐4554 for instructions on its destruction or return.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the 
contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 
 

 

 


